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Gekopieerd uit bestandscatalogus Early Microscopes:


Brass microscope stored in wooden chest (12x13x30). The optical tube contains an eyepiece (with a sliding dust cap), diaphragm, field lens and objective. To the top of the pillar is attached a small appendage to hold a simple lens. The mirror is attached to one of the legs of the stand. Coarse focusing by sliding the optical tube along the pillar and fine-focusing with the adjusting screw. To the snout may be attached the objectives or a device in which four objectives are fastened in a row. To the collar supporting the optical tube a support is attached for the stage forceps. The circular stage has two lobes with a hole and a keyhole slit and a pair of spring clips underneath for accessories.

The accessories comprise: 3 objectives (one with a dust cap, that may also be used as a single lens), 3 simple lenses with dust caps, 2 stages, 2 lieberkuhns (one in a can), lieberkuhn carrier, fish-plate, 2 lieberkuhn-objectives, live-box, cone diaphragm, stage forceps, glass tube [2 mirrors, lieberkuhn with lens, objective, debris].

Ayscough published around 1750 a description and illustration of a microscope which is furnished with an objectives slider identical to the one on the present microscope. Only that microscope is a chest microscope whereas the present exemplar has a folding foot. Ayscough had been in partnership with James Mann for a few years and together they made some changes to Cuff’s recently designed side-pillar microscope: in their microscopes the stage was movable for focusing rather than the arm carrying the body tube. 

Clay and Court 1932, p. 146

